R R 515 (220)6) 73674 - 08/00/2019

From: Office Art.4.1(b) Art.4.1(b) @google.com>

Sent: 06 January 2017 12:40

To: NYMAN Jon (CAB-MALMSTROM)

Subject: Cecelia Malmstrom - Davos lunch invitation from Google and  Art.4.1(b)
Art.4.1(b)

Dear Ms Mamstrom,

The Clooney Foundation for Justice has recently partnered with Google to advance educational opportunities for
Syrian refugee children. To launch this partnership, ‘Art.4.1(b) ( Art.4.1(b) Google) and | would
be delighted if you could join usfor alunchwith| — Art.4.1(b) in Davos to discuss education and empowerment.

Thiswill be hosted at the Cantinettaroom at The Ameron Hotel from 12pm-2pm, Wednesday 18th January.
Please RSV P to this email address by Tuesday 10th January. We do hope that you can join us.

Art4.1(b)

Art.4.1(b) , Google Inc and Alphabet Inc
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